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H cmopuuecka cnpaBka

3a pumckume 6anu na Ogecoc,
gHewHa Bapna

Cpepn apxeonornyecknTe OCTaHKW Ha AHeLIHa BapHa ca pyu-
HUTE Ha 06LLecTBEHNTE 6aHK Ha apeBHUs rpan Opecoc. Tasn
MOHTUIACKA KONIOHNS € 0CHOBaHa okono 570 r. np. Xp. 0T 3a-
CEeNHUUM 0T NOHUNCKIS rpaf-abpxaBa Munet. OCBEH enuHu
TYK Ca XXUBENU TPaku, ManoasninLy, pUMASHA U 3aCeTHULN
0T MHOIO [pyrit eTHOCW.

B 6enexkute Ha OCHOBOMONOXHMUKA HA GbArapckara apxeo-
norug - yexa apen LWkopnun ot 1907 r. yetem: "bnuso no
yepkBara "CB. [eopru" ce Hamupa eauH CTapoOBPEMCKM 3uf.
Toin e n3BecTeH noj Ha3BaHUeTo "Kyne" unm "pumMcka kKyna'.
Hama cbMHeHuWe, Ye Kynata € 4YacT OT Ham-ctapara BapHeH-
cka kpenoct (akponon)". Mpe3 1938 r. Cepreit MokpoBCcKM
NpoBeXaa NbpBUTE apPXEosiornyeckn Paskomnky Ha cesep OT
ubpkBara "CB. AtaHac". Ton ycTaHOBSIBA, Y€ OTKPUTUTE MO-
MELLeHNs ca OT roagma nocTpoiika OT pumckara ernoxa. B
nepuopa 1959 - 1971 r. Munko MupueB npoabmxaBa npoyy-
BaHeTo. OkasBa ce, ye crpagata e buna pumcka 06LLeCTBe-
Ha 6aHs. PaskpuTi ca oLle ocHOBUTE Ha UbpkBuTe "CB. [eop-
rn", "Ce. Tomop" n "Ce. Atanac" ot Xl - XIV B., paspyiieHu
KbCHOAHTUYHI 11 PAHHOOBLATAPCKN XUNULLA, Mewy 3a Kepa-
Muka 1 Bap ot XVII B. 1 ap.

HaBcskbae, KbeTo ca ce 3acenBany pUuMIsHUTE, ca CTpoe-
nn 6aHn. CHabasBaHETO UM C BoAa € 610 OT NbPBOCTENEH-
HO 3HAYeHUe 11 3aT0Ba U3rPAXAAHETO UM Ce € NMPeaxoXaano
0T NMPOKapBaHeTo Ha BogonpoBoau. CBeaeHNs 3a narpaxmia-
HETO Ha pUMCKNS BOIONPOBOA ca OTKPUTK oLle npe3 1851 r.
OT nBY€31UYHUS HAAMUC Ha FPbLKM 1 HAa NATUHCKK €3WLK CTa-
Ba SCHO, Ye NpW YNpaBieHNeTo Ha umnepatop AHTOHMIA Mui
138 - 161 r.), o6bwmHaTa Ha
Opecoc 1 BOEHHUAT ynpaBsu-
TeN, KakTo U HAMECTHUK Ha
npoBuHUMs donHa Musug,
Tut Butpacun MonunoH ca
Kantupanu 1 [10Benu Oo rpa-
[a BoAa no BOAONPOBOA.
ToBa BepOATHO Ce € Clyuu-
no npe3 157 .

Moxe 61 Manko no-KbCHO -
B kpas Ha Il B., B Opecoc e
ouna magurHata u Hai-rons-
MaTta B GankaHcKuTe npo-
BUHLIMM Tpaacka 6aHs. Ta e
3aemana Hag 7000 kB. M u
6una opueHTUpaHa cnpsaMo
MOCOKMTE Ha CBeTa. 3ana-
3EHMTE 3MI0BE Ha MecTa
aocTurar 22 M BUCOUMHA.
Tepmute ca 6unm He camo
MSICTO 3a KbMaHe, HO 1 LieH-
TbP Ha 06LLECTBEHUS XKMBOT.

Te npuHaanexar KbM TMna
"Manku UMnepaTopcku Tep-
Mu". OCHOBHUTE KbManHu
ca: frigidarium (F) - nome-
LLEHNE 32 KbNaHe CbC CTYy-

Marble statue of Nike

Cmamys Ha MbX -
Cmamysa Ha Huxe - mpamop I mpamop

i hagat

fieHa Bofa, tepidarium (T) - nomeLLeHNe 3a KbnaHe C xnagka
(tonna) Boga, caldarium (C) - nomeLleHue 3a KbnaHe C rope-
wa Boja. [maBHMTE BXOOOBE HA 6GaHsiTa €a B U3TOUHUS U
3anafHus Kpai Ha cesepHara dacaga. 1o Tpu KamMmeHHN CTb-
nana ce cnusa B W3TOYHOTO W 3anapgHOTO npeapjBepus -
vestibuli (V). B 6aHuTe uma aBe cbonekanHu - apoditeria (A) -
eHU OT Han-ronemuTe NOMeLLEHNs B crpapara cnen basilica

thermarum (B). Ta e nsnbnHgBana ponsra Ha cBOeo6GpaseH
Kny6, KbETO NOCETUTENNTE HAa GaHUTE Ca NpPeKapBanit yact
OT BPEMETO CU Mpeau
UK cred KbraHe.
Ctpoutenute Ha Tep-
mute B Ogecoc pasno-
narar B H0)XHaTa yacT
Ha crpagarta oTonnsBa-
HUTE MOMELLEHNS 32
KbnaHe C ropetua u
Tonna Boga. Te ca 6u-
N CbC COOCTBEHN OF-
HULLA, CBbP3aHN C No-
[0Bata U CTeHHaTa
OTONMUTENTHA CUCTEMA.
Mankute nomeLeHus -
3TOYHO, 3anagHo K
CEeBEpPHO OKONO crpa-
[arta ca 6unu roctun-
HULW, ManKn marasuH-
yerta OT Tuna "BCUYKo
3a KbnaHe" 1 3a
"NpuaTtHOTO NpekapBa-
He B 6aHdaTa", bopoen
1 T. H. Te ca "Hacbp-
yaBanu" BCMYKO Y0-
BELLUKO, KAaKTO € n3nu-
CaHO W Ha eanH Hafd-
rPOGEH NAMETHUK:

"baHuTe, BUHATA, Ni0-
60BTa: T€ CbCUMBAT
TAN0TO HY. XXnBOTa ro
npaBAT: 6aHUTE, BUHO-
T0, N06GOBTA. "
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B Historic information about the Roman

baths of Odessos, today's Varna
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Amond the archaeological remains are the public thermal
baths of the ancient town of Odessos. This Pontic colony
was founded around 570 BC by settlers from Milet, an
lonian polis (City state). In addition to the Greeks the
inhabitants of the area comprised Thracians, Romans,
settlers from Asia Minor and of other ethnic origins.

The Austrian scholar Ernst Kalinka explored these ancient
ruins during his visit in 1906. The Czech Karel Skorpil,
one of the founders of Bulgarian archaeology, wrote in
his notes from 1907, ,Near the Church of St George

there is an ancient building known as "kule" or "The
Roman tower". There is no doubt that this tower is part
of the ancient fortress of Varna, its acropolis.“ In 1938
Sergey Pokrovsky lead the first archaeological exca-
vation to the north of the church of St Athanasius. He
established that the premises found there had belonged
to an extensive construction from the Roman period.
During the period 1959-1971 Milko Mirchev continued
the exploration. It was at this time that the building was
identified as Roman public baths. Along with the
foundations of the mediaeval churches of St George,
St Theodorus and St Athanasius, the remains of
dwellings from the Late Antiquity and the early Bulgarian
period, kilns and ceramic ovens from the 17" century
and other finds were also revealed.

The Romans had the practice of building baths
wherever they settled. Water supply was of major
importance, which is why the construction of baths
was preceded by that of water-main and sewage
systems. Vestiges of the Roman water supply system
were found as early as 1851. The bilingual inscription
in Greek and Latin makes it clear that during the rule of
the Emperor Antonius Pius (138-161 AD), the
municipality of Odessos and Titus Vitrasius Pollio,
Consul Pontifex and Legate of the province Lower
Moesia, organized the harnassing of the water supply
and its transfer to the town. Evidence suggests that
this happened in 157 AD.

Shortly after, by all accounts, the biggest public baths in
the Balkan provinces were built in Odessos. They occu-
pied an area of more than 7000 square metres, following
the axes of the four cardinal points. The surviving walls
reach 22 metres in height in some places. The thermae
(Public baths) were not only a place for bathing but also

a centre of social activity. It is highly possible that the
design of the baths of Odessos came from the Capital.
They belong to the type known as "small Royal thermae".
The main premises are the frigidarium (F), for bathing
with cold water; the tepidarium (T), for warm water and
the caldarium (C), for hot water.

The main entrances of the baths were on the east and
west side of north facade. In the baths were two

Mpamopen ¢ponman ¢ uzypa Ha geadun
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apodyteria (A) changing-rooms, two of the biggest rooms
after basilica thermarum (B). The basilica thermarum
served as a club where visitors to the baths spent time
before or after bathing.

The builders of the thermae of Odessos also located the
heated areas for bathing with warm or hot water in the
southern part. For the sweat rooms, known as sudatorii
specially heated air was required. Consequently the
premises had their own furnaces which fed the heating
system in the walls and under the floor.

The small premises outside the east, west and north
walls of the building were inns (taverns), small shops
selling "everything you need for bathing" and for
"a pleasant time" in the baths, brothels, etc. They
"encouraged" all human needs as the inscription on a
tombstone reads:

"Baths, wine and love - they devastate our bodies.
Our life consists of baths, wine and love."




